

MARK W. WOOD

PERSONAL SUMMARY



Mark W. Wood

1366 Lafayette Rd.

Apt. B

Claremont

California

91711

386-237-7019

mark@markwood.com

Human Resource Department

To whom it may concern ;

My enclosed resume will provide you with an overview of my relevant knowledge, experience and training. I have over 30 years of experience working in multi-media production and have maintained a solid commitment to this important and ever changing field. As the previous owner of WoodWorks Interactive Inc. of Illinois, I gained a great deal of supervisory experience with staff and project management, budget and cost analysis as well as customer/client relationships and problem solving.

I wish to continue to build on these achievements as I strive to stay on the leading edge of technology in these fields. I can offer your company a combination of practical experience, up-to-date knowledge and managerial disciplines.

I would be delighted to discuss my application with you, at your convenience. I can be contacted, anytime, by email, text or phone.

I look forward to hearing from you, and I thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Mark W. Wood

Job Objective:

A challenging position where I can further my present level of technical knowledge, increase my media production skill set and strengthen my project and personnel management.

Qualifications:

Experience in strict deadline and client driven environments.
Prefer a positive, collaborating team oriented work group.
Uncontested work ethic.
Strong design skills.
Flexibility and resourceful problem solving
Strong knowledge of 2D and 3D graphics software.
as well as video and audio packages.
Experience in presentation and public demonstration.



MEDIA PRODUCER

MARK W. WOOD

1366 Lafayette Rd. Apt. B Claremont, CA. 91711 Cell - 386-237-7019 mark@markwood.com

Related Work History:

- | | |
|---|-----------------------|
| Dynamic Graphics Inc. Peoria Il.
Graphic Design Workshop Coordinator
Electronic Art Product Manager Mac/PC
Multimedia Specialist New Media Studio
Product Manager Stock Footage Div. | 1985-2000 |
| Bradley University Peoria Il.
Professor Advanced Multimedia | 1999-2007 |
| WoodWorks Interactive Inc. Peoria Il.
President/ Owner | 2000-2008 |
| Wood Media Studio Daytona Beach Fl.
President/Owner | 2008 - Present |
| Casablanca Modeling Agency Orlando Fl.
Multi Camera Video Production | 2010-2014 |
| EA Sports Tiburon Maitland FL.
QA Analyst - NBA Live 16 - PGA Golf 16 | 2015-2016 |
| National Touring Band Miss Intent
Lead Guitarist/Vocals/Talkbox | 2016-2020 |

Skills and Software Programs

PhotoShop, Illustrator, Final Cut Pro HD, Premiere Pro, After Effects, Morph, Pro Tools, Cubase, Digital Performer, Reason, Director, Flash, GoLive, Carrara 3D, Bryce, Poser, InDesign, Microsoft Word and Excel, Utilities and subprograms
Extensive knowledge of Mac and Windows system software, hardware, peripherals, and networking. Coding experience includes: HTML, CSS, SQL, PHP, Javascript.

Teaching Experience

Dynamic Graphics Education Foundation
Bradley University US Army War College
Seybold Seminars Tokyo

Education and Training

Limestone High School : Bartonville Illinois
Bradley University : Peoria Illinois
DG Educational Foundation: Peoria Illinois
AVID Video Training Facility : Los Angeles CA.
Caterpillar Tradeshow Training : Tinaja Hills, AZ.

Awards and Honors

Macromedia Best in Educational New Media
MacWorld Editors Choice
Telly Award - Caterpillar TV commercials
Telly Award - Caterpillar Cat Kids Video
Telly Award - Best TV Commercial - John Bearce Ford
Addy Award - Best Website - Peoria Civic Center

Tradeshow Presentation 15 years

MacWorld San Francisco Ca., Boston Mas.
Seybold San Jose CA., Tokyo Japan
Macromedia Users Conference. San Francisco Ca.
MultimediaWorld. Toronto Canada
National Association of Broadcasters. Las Vegas NV
Gutenberg Print Expo. Dallas TX
Caterpillar Mining Expo. Las Vegas, NV
National Business Association. Las Vegas, NV

References

Upon Request

Please see my website for more information and examples:

<http://www.markwood.com>